



5 September 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

RE: HYATT REGENCY SYDNEY – ZEPHYR BAR HOURS OF OPERATION

This letter serves as confirmation that to date, the hotel has not received any complaints in relation to noise or disturbance since the opening of the outlet, Zephyr Bar.

Therefore, Hyatt Regency Sydney is seeking approval to enable Zephyr Bar to operate 24/7 for a further 60 months beyond the 24 month extended initial trial period.

Yours faithfully

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Malcolm Zancanaro".

Malcolm Zancanaro
General Manager